

#### **Table of Contents**

Searches, Services & Sundry Items	6
Searches	6
Services	6
Sundry Items	
Equipment Hire	7
Equipment Hire (cont'd)	8
Regulatory Services	
Stock Routes	
Reserves & Town Commons	
Tailing Livestock	
Pest Animal Control	
Animal Registration	10
Animal Registration (cont'd)	11
Impoundment of Cats & Dogs	12
Impoundment of Livestock	12
Impoundment of Birds & Poultry	
Impoundment of Vehicles & other items	13
Impoundment of Signage	13
Impoundment of Outdoor Dining Equipment	13
Surrender/Disposal of Animals	13
Equipment Rental	13
Overgrown & Unsightly Allotments	13
Environmental Health	14
Personal Appearance (High Risk) Services	14
Food Rusiness Licencing	15

Food Safety Programs	16
Outdoor Dining Permit	16
Prescribed Activity Permits	16
Mobile Vending on Council-controlled Land	16
Water Exemptions (under Drought Management Plan)	17
Development & Planning	
Administration	
Material Change of Use	
Operational Works	
Building works assessable against the planning scheme	
Reconfiguration of a lot	19
Planning & Development Certificates	19
Refund of Fees	19
Other Development Application Fees	20
Building Applications	21
Lodgement by a Private Certifier	21
Application for a Certificate of Classification (Built pre-1998)	21
Change of Classification Certificate	21
Application for a Preliminary Decision	21
Application for Building Approval	21
Building Approvals - Class 1 to Class 10	22
Refund of Fees	22
Swimming Pool Safety Compliance Inspection	22
Building, Plumbing & Sewerage	22
Cemeteries & Funerals	23
Service Charges	23

Cemeteries	23
Funerals	24
Funerals cont'd	25
Childcare	26
Multi-functional Childcare Centre	26
Kindergarten Program	26
Outside School Hours Care	26
Facilities	27
Service Charges	27
Longreach Civic & Cultural Centre	27
Longreach Showgrounds	28
Ilfracombe Recreation Centre	29
Isisford & Yaraka Community Halls	29
Isisford Racecourse	29
Kiama Park	29
Camping Fees	30
Tourism	31
Longreach Powerhouse Museum	31
Public Swimming Pools	32
All Public Swimming Pools	32
Roads	
Gates & Grids	
Waste	
Grease Trap or Septic Waste Disposal	
Tyre Disposal	
Asbestos Disposal	34

	Construction & Demolition Waste	34
W	/ater	35
	Bulk Water (Purchase Only)	
	Water Connections	
	Filling of Private Pools	35
Se	ewer	36
	Sewer Connections	36
	Services	36

# **Searches, Services & Sundry Items**

#### Searches

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC001	Written enquiry involving search of rate record including maps	Per search	N	\$133	LGR2012 S199 (2)(C)
FC002	Fast tracked rates search – Two (2) -day service cost in addition to rates search cost	Per search	N	\$35	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC003	Historical rates/Data request (older than 12 months)	Per search	N	\$59	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC004	Building record search or retrieval of information from building file plus copy charges	Per search	N	\$137	LGR2012 S199 (2)(C)
FC005	Right to Information application fee	Per lot	N	\$58	RTIR2009
FC006	Right to Information subsequent charge > 5 hours spent processing application	Per page	N	\$9	RTIR2009
FC007	Right to Information third-party entity search and retrieval fees	Per application	N	Cost Recovery	RTIR2009
FC008	Right to Information relocation of physical records in processing of application	Per application	N	Cost Recovery	RTIR2009
FC009	Right to Information transcription of recording to prepare a written document	Per application	N	Cost Recovery	RTIR2009

#### Services

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC0010	Special water meter reading - one week's notice required	Per reading	N	\$67	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0011	One side - Black & White - any size	Per page	Υ	\$1	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0012	Bulk copying - Black & White	Per 100	Υ	\$33	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0013	One Side - Colour - any size	Per page	Υ	\$2	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0014	Bulk copying - Colour	Per 100	Υ	\$66	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0015	Concrete Mix (Isisford area only)	Per cubic metre	Υ	\$430	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0016	Hire of Cement Truck (Isisford Area Only)	Per hour	Υ	\$235	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC0017	Repair to Damaged Council Monogramed Wheelie bin where damage is caused by individual	Per repair	Υ	\$135	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)

#### Sundry Items

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC018	Banks of the Barcoo (+\$10.00 postage if required)	Per book	Υ	\$20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC019	The Longreach Story (+\$10.00 postage if required)	Per book	Υ	\$20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC020	A rush for grass (+\$10.00 postage if required)	Per book	Υ	\$20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC021	Purchase of Used 1,000L Chemical Tank	Per tank	Υ	\$279	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)

#### **Equipment Hire**

All damages or breakages to furniture or equipment shall be paid for at cost recovery. All prices indicated are pick up only, during the hours of Monday - Friday 10-10.30AM. If single day only equipment bookings fall on a weekend they will be charged at a single day rate.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC022	Delivery charge if required no in-kind support available for this charge	Per delivery	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC023	23 cm Dinner plates white 200 available	Per 10	Υ	\$7	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC024	20cm Entrée plates 200 available	Per 10	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC025	Side plates 200 available	Per 10	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC026	Soup / Dessert bowls large flat white 200 available	Per 10	Υ	\$7	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC027	Tea/Coffee mugs 200 available	Per 10	Υ	\$7	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC028	Tea cups & saucers 200 available	Per 10	Υ	\$7	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC029	Sugar bowls with lids 5 available	Per 5	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC030	Milk jugs small 10 available	Per Set	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC031	Salt & Pepper shaker sets white 24 available	Per 10	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC032	Aluminium Tea Pots large 3 available	Per 10	Υ	\$7	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)

# Equipment Hire (cont'd)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC033	Glasses available in varying quantities	Per 10	Υ	\$6	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC034	Knives, Forks, Desert/entree Forks, Dessert Knife, Soup Spoons, Dessert Spoons, Tea Spoons	Per 10	Υ	\$6	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC035	Rectangle Tables	Each Per Day	Υ	\$9	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC036	Steel Chairs	Each Per Day	Υ	\$3	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC037	Portable Address System	Per day	Υ	\$36	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC038	Portable Stage 12 pieces 2 x 1m: 1 piece 1 x 1m: 2 sets steps	Per Table	Υ	\$88	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC039	Gazebo Hire 3 x 3m, 3 x 4.5m or 3 x 6m	Per Gazebo/Day	Υ	\$38	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC040	240L Garbage Bin	Per bin/Per day	Υ	\$3	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC041	Additional collection of garbage	Per bin	Υ	\$12	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)

# **Regulatory Services**

#### Stock Routes

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC042	New application fee – Stock travelling in excess of two (2) days	Per application	Υ	\$150	SRMR2023
FC043	Renewal application fee – Stock travelling in excess of two (2) days	Per application	Υ	\$150	SRMR2023
FC044	Amendment to an application	Per request	Υ	\$78.40	SRMR2023
FC045	Stock Route agistment – Large Stock	Per head/	Y \$5.50	¢E EO	SRMR2023
FC043	Stock Route agistifient – Large Stock	per week		JNIVINZUZJ	
FC046	Stock Route Agistment – Small Stock	Per head/per week	Υ	\$4	SRMR2023
FC047	Stock Route travel permit – Small Stock	Per 140 head/ per day	Υ	\$1	SRMR2023
FC048	Stock Route travel permit – Large Stock	Per 20 head / per day	Υ	\$1	SRMR2023
FC049	National Vendor Declaration/s or eDeclaration/s	Per declaration	Υ	\$37.60	SRMR2023

#### **Reserves & Town Commons**

Total head permitted on Reserves and/or Town Commons will be determined by Council.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC050	Agistment application processing fee - all reserves	Per application	Υ	\$156	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC051	Agistment - Town Common – Longreach Horses only, no cattle or sheep	Per head/per week	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC052	Agistment - Town Common – Isisford Cattle and Horses only, no sheep	Per head/per week	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC053	Agistment - Town Common – Ilfracombe Cattle and Horses only, no sheep	Per head/per week	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC054	Agistment - Town Common – Yaraka Cattle and Horses only, no sheep	Per head/per week	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC055	National Livestock Identification System (NLIS) Tags	Per head	Υ	\$6	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)

# Tailing Livestock

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC056	Tailing livestock application fee	Per application	Υ	\$156	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC057	Tailing livestock - Small stock	Per head/per day	Υ	\$1	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)
FC058	Tailing livestock - Large stock	Per head / per day	Υ	\$1	LGA2009 S262 (3)(C)

#### Pest Animal Control

The below charge is in relation to a coordinated baiting program that is detailed in Longreach Regional Council Pest Animal Control Policy.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC059	Bi-annual baiting program – meat substrate	Per kilogram	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGR2009 S262 (3)(C)

#### **Animal Registration**

Pro-Rata Registration Fee - 15 February - 14 August - 50% of full annual fee.

No pro-rata for Regulated Dog registration - payable from date Declaration is made, then annually in line with standard registration period.

Refund of Registration Fee - 15 August to 15 February - 50% of registration fee paid. Refunds only available for Deceased registrations. Refund request must be in writing. No refund from 15 February - 14 August. No refund for dogs or cats that are removed or transferred from the Council region - free to transfer to another Local Government. NO REFUND FOR DECEASED REGULATED DOGS.

If a dog or cat has been desexed after payment of registration fee for entire dog or cat, the difference in registration fees may be refunded. Refund applications must be provided in writing, and must be accompanied by a veterinary certificate as evidence of sterilisation.

Registrations must not be transferred to a new/replacement animal.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC060	Replacement dog tag	Per dog	N	Free	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
FC061	Registration of entire dog	Per dog	N	\$70	Local Law No. 1 (Administration)
FC001	not desexed	rei dog	IN		2011 S6
FC062	Registration of desexed dog	Per dog	N	\$35	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
FC002	must provide veterinary certificate as evidence of sterilisation	rei dog		<del>2</del> 22	AIVIA2008 340 (b)(i)
EC063	Registration pensioner discount - all dogs	Per dog	N	\$35	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
FC063	pension concession card only	rei dog	IN	၃၁၁	AIVIA2008 340 (D)(I)

# Animal Registration (cont'd)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC064	Registration of Guide and Assistance dog*	Per dog	N	Free	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
*As defined u	under the guide, hearing and assistance dogs act 2009, certified under part 4				
ECOSE	Registration of working dogs (non-compulsory)	Por dog	N	Free	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
FC003	FC065 Registration payable if dog is impounded Per dog	Per dog	IN	riee	AIVIA2008 346 (b)(i)
*As defined i	n Animal Management (Cats & Dogs) Act 2008 – Schedule 2				
FC066	Registration and permit fee for regulated dogs	Per dog	N	\$830	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
1 0000	No pro-rata for regulated registration	i ci dog	14	7030	AIVIA2000 340 (b)(i)
*Declared da	ingerous, menacing or restricted under Section 94 of the Animal Management (Cats	& Dogs) Act 2008			
FC067	Regulated dog supplies	Per dog	N	Cost Recovery	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
1 0007	including signage, tags, muzzle, collars	i ci dog		- COST NCCOVERY	AIVIA2000 340 (b)(I)
FC068	Registration of entire cat	Per cat	N	N \$35	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
	not desexed				7 (14)7 (2000 340 (3)(1)
FC069	Registration of desexed cat	Per cat	N	\$18	AMA2008 S46 (b)(i)
1 0003	Must provide veterinary certificate as evidence of sterilisation	T CT CUT		710	,
FC070	Annual application processing fee for keeping an animal that requires approval	Per application	N	\$133	Local Law No. 1 (Administration)
FCU/U	includes inspection and administration	rei application	IN		2011 S9

# Impoundment of Cats & Dogs

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC071	Unregistered dog/cat plus registration fee is payable prior to release	Per dog/cat	N	\$33	Local Law No.2 2011
FC072	Registered dog/cat reclaimed on first day of impoundment	Per dog/cat	N	Free	Local Law No.2 2011
FC073	Registered dog/cat reclaimed after first day of impoundment	Per dog/cat	N	\$33	Local Law No.2 2011
FC074	Unregistered dog/cat (second release in 12 months) plus registration fee is payable prior to release	Per dog/cat	N	\$163	Local Law No.2 2011
FC075	Registered dog/cat (second release in 12 months) reclaimed on first day of impoundment	Per dog/cat	N	\$163	Local Law No.2 2011
FC076	Unregistered dog/cat (third & subsequent release in 12 months) plus registration fee is payable prior to release	Per dog/cat	N	\$246	Local Law No.2 2011
FC077	Registered dog/cat (third & subsequent release in 12 months) reclaimed on first day of impoundment	Per dog/cat	N	\$246	Local Law No.2 2011
FC078	Regulated dog (as defined in AMCDA) includes dangerous, menacing & restricted	Per dog	N	\$857	Local Law No.2 2011
FC079	Sustenance fee dogs & cats (per each day or part thereof impounded)	Per day/per animal	N	\$16	Local Law No.2 2011
FC080	Veterinary services	Per animal	N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2 2011
FC081	Additional impoundment services	Per animal	N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2 2011

# Impoundment of Livestock

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC082	Large stock - first head	Per head	N	\$259	Local Law No.2 2011
FC083	Large stock - subsequent head	Per head	N	\$104	Local Law No.2 2011
FC084	Small stock - first head	Per head	N	\$62	Local Law No.2 2011
FC085	Small stock - subsequent head	Per head	N	\$26	Local Law No.2 2011
FC086	Daily sustenance - all stock and animals other than cats/dogs	Per day/per animal	N	\$28	Local Law No.2 2011
FC087	Equipment or contractor costs to impound livestock/animals		N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2 2011

# Impoundment of Birds & Poultry

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC088	Large birds	Per bird	N	\$35	Local Law No.2 2011
FC089	Small birds	Per bird	N	\$14	Local Law No.2 2011
FC090	Sustenance fee As required for feed purchased to meet dietary needs	Per bird	N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2 2011

# Impoundment of Vehicles & other items

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC091	All vehicles, boats, trailers or machinery	Per vehicle	N	\$150	Local Law No.2 2011
FC092	Equipment or contractor towing costs	Per vehicle	N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2 2011
FC093	Release of item (other than vehicle) from impoundment	Per item	N	\$75	Local Law No.2 2011

# Impoundment of Signage

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC094	Mobile, bunting, garage sale type signage	Per sign	N	\$23	Local Law No.2 2011
FC095	Large billboard type signage	Per sign	N	\$98	Local Law No.2 2011

# Impoundment of Outdoor Dining Equipment

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC096	Any item of outdoor dining equipment	Per item	N	\$32	Local Law No.2 2011

# Surrender/Disposal of Animals

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC097	Surrender and disposal of dogs/cats at owner's request live animals only	Per animal	N	Free	Local Law No.2 2011
FC098	Surrender and disposal of small & large animals live animals only	Per animal	N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2. 2011

#### **Equipment Rental**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC099	Rental of dog/cat trap	Per week	N	Free	Local Law No.2 2011
FC100	Replacement of lost, stolen or damaged traps	Per trap	N	Free	Local Law No.2 2011
FC101	Hire of portable panels	Per panel/per day	N	\$10	Local Law No.2 2011

#### Overgrown & Unsightly Allotments

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC102	Overgrown or unsightly allotment non-compliance administration fee	Per allotment	N	\$150	Local Law No.2 2011
FC103	Overgrown or unsightly allotment clean-up fee including mowing, slashing, object removal*	Per allotment	N	Cost Recovery	Local Law No.2 2011
*Following no	on-compliance with a compliance notice				

# **Environmental Health**

Personal Appearance (High Risk) Services

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC104	Application for Licence (Sect 30)	Per application	N	\$211	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S30
FC105	Renewal of Licence (Sect 44)	Per application	N	Max \$15,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S44
FC106	Amendment of Licence (Sect 47)	Per application	N	Max \$10,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S47
FC107	Transfer of Licence (Sect 49)	Per application	N	Max \$7,500	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S49
FC108	Application for Replacement Licence [Sect 61(2) (c)]	Per application	N	Max \$5,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S61 (2) (c )
FC109	Inspection fee for an inspection of a higher risk personal appearance service carried on at:				
FC110	(a) A fixed premise Incl. in annual licence renewal & initial application (Sect 106)	Per application	N	\$1,257	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S106
FC111	(b) A mobile premise (Incl. in annual licence renewal & initial application) (Sect 106)	Per application	N	Max \$15,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S106
FC112	Inspection fee for an inspection of a non-higher risk personal appearance service carried on at fixed premises (Sect 107)  NB No annual licence required for this category	Per application	N	Max \$10,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S107
FC113	Inspection fee for an inspection of a non-higher risk personal appearance service carried on at a place of business that is not a fixed premises (Sect 108)  NB No annual licence required for this category	Per application	N	Max \$7,500	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S108
FC114	Inspection fee for an inspection to check if a remedial notice has been complied with (Sect 110)	Per application	N	Max \$5,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) PHA2005 S110

# Food Business Licencing

Pro-Rata Licence Fee - 15 February - 14 August - 50% of full annual fee.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC115	Health records search - For licencing and transfer information	Per search	N	\$239	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC116	Premises inspection fee (For requested inspections)	Per inspection	N	\$239	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC117	First re-inspection (Included in annual licence renewal and initial application)	Per inspection	N	Free	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC118	Re-inspection (as required)	Per inspection	N	\$102	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC119	Category 1 Food Business Licences Application Fee (includes administration, initial inspection and first year permit)	Per application	N	\$400	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC120	Category 2 Food Business Licences Application Fee (includes administration, initial inspection and first year permit)	Per application	N	\$500	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC121	Category 1 Food Business  Businesses with breakfast preparation only (as part of accommodation activity), fruit and vegetable cutting only, ice-cream only, food vehicles and home base food businesses manufacturing non-potentially hazardous foods only, drinking (potable) water carriers and food stores with pies or similar only.	Per licence	N	\$250	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC122	Category 2 Food Business  Hotels, resorts, restaurants, clubs, supermarkets and similar medium-large premises, takeaway food, bars, cafes, bakeries, small convenience stores and similar small-medium premises, food vehicles and home base food business manufacturing potentially hazardous food.	Per licence	N	\$350	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006

#### **Food Safety Programs**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC123	Application for accreditation of a Food Safety Program  Council Officer Audits and Accredits Food Safety Program	Per application	N	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC124	Amendment to an accredited Food Safety Program application An amendment to an Accredited Food Safety Program may be as a result of audits on the food business or caused by a change in business process.	Per application	N	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC125	Non-conformance audit	Each report	N	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006

# **Outdoor Dining Permit**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC126	Application Fee Includes application fee, initial inspection & first year permit	Per application	N	\$300	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC127	Annual Permit/Renewal of Approval  Area approved by EHO	Per application	N	\$150	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006 Subordinate Local Law 1.2
FC128	Major amendment to permit Major amendment would be a change to business location, undertaking or similar	Per request	N	\$150	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006

#### **Prescribed Activity Permits**

A prescribed activity permit is required for any undertaking or part thereof that occurs on Council-controlled land.

A Public Liability Insurance policy with a minimum \$10m is required as part of the application requirement.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC129	"Not-for-Profit", Charity or Community Organisations	Per permit	N	Free	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC130	For profit organisation/s	Per permit	N	\$115	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006

#### Mobile Vending on Council-controlled Land

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC131	Annual licence fee - operating a maximum of 18 days per year on Council- controlled land	Per licence	N	\$270	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006
FC132	Additional days of operation in excess of initial allocation	Per day	N	\$16	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006

# Water Exemptions (under Drought Management Plan)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC133	Application for exemption	Per application	N	\$50	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e) FA2006

# **Development & Planning**

Application fees for a preliminary approval on development applications are set at 75% of the relevant fees. A 25% credit of the fee paid for a preliminary approval will be refunded if a full development application is lodged within 12 months of the request for preliminary approval.

#### Administration

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation	
FC134	Archival Fee	Per application	N	\$218	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)	

#### Material Change of Use

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC135	Impact Assessable Development - up to 300m2 of Total Use Area	Per application	N	\$1,600	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC136	Impact Assessable Development - each 100m2 (or part thereof) after initial allocation	Per application	N	\$500	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC137	Code Assessable Development - up to 300m2 of Total Use Area	Per application	N	\$1,100	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC138	Code Assessable Development - each 100m2 (or part thereof) after initial allocation	Per application	N	\$250	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### **Operational Works**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC139	Operational Works Permit	Per application	N	\$1,281	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### Building works assessable against the planning scheme

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC140	Building works - up to 300m2 of Total Use Area	Per application	N	\$1,500	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC141	Building works - each 100m2 (or part thereof) after initial allocation	Per application	N	\$500	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# Reconfiguration of a lot

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC142	Subdivide one allotment into two*	Per lot	N	\$990	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC143	Subdivide one allotment into more than two - Additional charge for each lot after two	Per lot	N	\$321	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC144	Boundary realignment (No new lots created)	Per application	N	\$990	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC145	Amalgamation of lots is exempt from development	Per application	N	Free	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC146	Survey Plan Endorsement (Includes compliance assessment against relevant development approval)	Per seal	N	\$617	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC147	Endorsing a document (i.e. Community Management Statement, Easement)	Per seal	N	\$204	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC148	Re-approval And Sealing Of Plans Survey (Building Unit Or Group Title Plan)	Per seal	N	\$210	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# Planning & Development Certificates

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC149	Limited Certificate *	Per certificate	N	\$311	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC150	Standard Certificate	Per certificate	N	\$518	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC151	Full Certificate	Per certificate	N	\$1,553	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### Refund of Fees

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC152	If withdrawn at Application Stage*	Per application	N	75% of application	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC153	If Withdrawn at Information and Referral Stage	Per application	N	50% of application	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC154	If withdrawn during Public Notification stage	Per application	N	25% of application	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC155	If withdrawn during Decision Stage	Per application	N	0% of application	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# Other Development Application Fees

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC156	Request to apply superseded Planning Scheme*	Per application	N	\$703	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC157	Written advice for a "Generally in Accordance" determination or other written advice as determined by Council	Per application	N	\$703	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC158	Change Application - Minor Change	Per application	N	Maximum fee of 25% of current development fees and charges schedule with a minimum fee of \$1,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC159	Change Application - Other Change	Per application	N	Maximum fee of 75% of current development fees and charges schedule with a minimum fee of \$1,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC160	Request for Exemption Certificate	Per application	N	fee of \$1,000 \$472	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# **Building Applications**

#### Lodgement by a Private Certifier

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC161	Archival Fee	Per application	N	\$218	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### Application for a Certificate of Classification (Built pre-1998)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC162	Inspection Fee	Per application	N	\$621	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### Change of Classification Certificate

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC163	Inspection Fee	Per application	N	\$419	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC164	Assessment Fee	Per application	N	\$419	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC165	Certificate Issuing Fee	Per application	N	\$129	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### Application for a Preliminary Decision

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC166	Archival Fee	Per application	N	As per full application fee	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC167	Assessment Fee	Per application	N	As per full application fee	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC168	Inspection Fee	Per inspection	N	As per full application fee	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

<sup>\*</sup>A 50% discount applies to subsequent application fees lodged to confirm a preliminary decision.

#### **Application for Building Approval**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC169	Application Fee (includes archival & administration) (applicable to Building Applications)	Per application	N	\$214	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# Building Approvals - Class 1 to Class 10

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC170	Building Approval Fee – for all works and classes of building	Per Application	N	Per quote	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

#### Refund of Fees

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC171	If withdrawn at Application Stage	Per application	N	\$211	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC172	If assessment and inspections have been undertaken	Per application	N	max \$15,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC173	If withdrawn during Decision Stage	Per application	N	max \$10,000	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# Swimming Pool Safety Compliance Inspection

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC174	Swimming Pool Safety Compliance Inspection Incudes certificate	Per application	N	\$211	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# Building, Plumbing & Sewerage

Plumbing inspections to be paid at time of building approval.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC175	Commercial Building 500m2 and over	Price on application	N	\$211	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC176	Septic Tank/Onsite Sewerage Treatment Facility Design to be certified by qualified person	Per inspection	N	Per quote	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)
FC177	Application for building over sewer	Per Application	N	Per quote	LGA2009 S97 (2)(a)(e)

# **Cemeteries & Funerals**

# Service Charges

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC178	Search of Burial Register Only for more than 5 deceased persons	Per search	Υ	\$55	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC179	Advertising Costs	Per copy	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC180	Submitting Request for Death Certificate on Behalf Family	Per copy	Υ	\$61	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC181	Body Transfer or additional Hearse usage - in excess of 15km	Per trip	Y	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC182	Transport of deceased body and preparation to Morgue from place of Death, if deceased did not pass away in the Longreach Hospital.	Per deceased person	Υ	\$615	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC183	Standard Plaque for Burial Plots - 381mm x 279mm Bevelled Edge - 8 lines	Per plaque	Υ	\$640	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC184	Ceramic Photo for Standard Plaques - 5cm x 7cm Photo with milling	Per photo	Υ	\$268	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC185	Standard Plaque for Niches Section - 229mm x 184mm - 8 lines	Per plaque	Υ	\$420	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC186	Standard Plaque for Internment of Ashes - 205mm x 110mm	Per plaque	Υ	\$370	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
If a plaque is	ordered and the cost is higher than the standard prices that have been provided, the	plaque will be invoiced at	cost recov	ery.	
FC187	Installation of plaque on continuous cement plinth	Per plaque	Y	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC188	Purchase of incline concrete plinth for Old and Lawn Cemetery sections	Per incline plinth	Υ	\$168	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC189	Installation of plaque and base on continuous cement plinth	Per funeral	Y	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC190	Transportation of body to/from another township other than Longreach	Per trip	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Cemeteries

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC191	Gravesite & preparation (Monument section only - lawn section cost detailed below)	Per funeral	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC192	Sale of Single Burial Plot (Right to Burial)	Per plot	Υ	\$900	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC193	Preparation of Grave site Standard (6ft) - Lawn section - Digging of grave site and covering of coffin (completed by contractor)	Per site	Υ	\$450	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC194	Preparation of Grave site Standard (8ft) - Lawn section - Digging of grave site and covering of coffin (completed by contractor)	Per site	Υ	\$550	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC195	Sale of Ashes Internment Plot (Right of Burial)	Per plot	Υ	\$361	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC196	Permit to dispose of human remains outside cemeteries	Per permit	Υ	\$103	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Funerals

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC197	Casket & fittings - standard coffin	Per funeral	Υ	\$1,100	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC198	Casket & fittings - premium coffin	Per funeral	Υ	\$1,400	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC199	Administration - Church Funeral Administrator's time to meet with family, make relevant arrangements, place advertisements, complete relevant paper work and lodgements, ordering of plaques etc	Per funeral	Υ	\$834	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC200	Administration - Graveside Funeral Administrator's time to meet with family, make relevant arrangements, place advertisements, complete relevant paper work and lodgements, ordering of plaques etc	Per funeral	Υ	\$743	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC201	Administration - Cremation Funeral Administrator's time to meet with family, make relevant arrangements, place advertisements, complete relevant paperwork and lodgements, ordering of plaques etc.	Per cremation	Υ	\$390	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC202	Funeral/Cremation - inclusive of transportation to Rockhampton from Longreach, cremation, cremation certificate, death certificate & casket	Per cremation	Υ	\$2,100	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC203	Funeral/Church- Inclusive of standard 6ft gravesite preparation, memorial booklet, viewing of deceased at morgue, setting up the portable shade, table and 12 chairs (PA System if requested) at the cemetery, undertaker's time for the funeral and plant hire of the hearse- excluding church service and Sale of burial plot. ** Additional Charges may apply**	Per funeral	Υ	\$1,485	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC204	Funeral/Church- Inclusive of standard 8ft gravesite preparation, memorial booklet, viewing of deceased at morgue, setting up the portable shade, table and 12 chairs (PA System if requested) at the cemetery, undertaker's time for the funeral and plant hire of the hearse- excluding church service and Sale of burial plot. ** Additional Charges may apply**	Per funeral	Υ	\$1,713	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC205	Streaming of funeral service in Longreach - includes hire of equipment, IT personnel time and transport	Per funeral	Υ	\$223	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC206	Streaming of funeral service in Ilfracombe or Isisford - includes hire of equipment, IT personnel time and transport	Per funeral	Υ	\$446	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Funerals cont'd

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC207	Internment of cremated remains - Preparation of grave site	Per internment	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC208	Internment of cremated remains including service/graveside (Inclusive of a memorial booklet, set up and use of table, 12 chairs and portable shade (PA System if requested), excludes Hearse )	Per internment	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC209	Internment of deceased remains including service/graveside (Inclusive of a memorial booklet, set up and use of table, 12 chairs and portable shade (PA System if requested) undertaker's allowance, including Hearse )	Per internment	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC210	Additional Charge for Funeral outside hours of 8am to 4pm Monday to Friday (May vary depending on staff numbers and hours worked)	Per funeral	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# **Childcare**

#### Multi-functional Childcare Centre

Child Care Subsidy entitlements are available to all families for Outside School Hours Care, Child Care and Vacation Care.

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC211	Per Hour	Per hour	N	\$28	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC212	Per day (7.30am to 5.30pm or any part thereof)	Per day	N	\$124	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC213	Per week (Monday to Friday incl. 7.30 am to 5.30pm)	Per week	N	\$512	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Kindergarten Program

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC214	Per Day (8.45 am to 2.45 pm or any part thereof)	Per day	N	\$75	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### **Outside School Hours Care**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC215	Before School 7.30 am to 9am including bus fare	Per session	N	\$32	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC216	Before School 7.30 am to 9am including bus fare (Casual)	Per session	N	\$35	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC217	After School 3pm to 5.30pm including bus fare	Per session	N	\$48	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC218	After School 3pm to 5.30pm including bus fare (Casual)	Per session	N	\$53	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC219	Vacation Care - Per child daily 7.30 am to 5.30 pm Mon to Fri (includes activities, resources and some food)	Per day	N	\$93	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC220	Vacation Care - Per child 7.30 am to 5.30 pm Mon to Fri (includes activities, resources and some food) (Casual)	Per day	N	\$99	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC221	Vacation Care - Per child 7.30 am to 5.30 pm Mon to Fri (includes activities, resources and some food)	Per week	N	\$365	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# **Facilities**

Following are daily rates, however should a facility or room on be required for 4 hours or less the charge will be halved. Room hire charges include the use of existing crockery and cutlery, glassware, chairs and tables. Cancellation policies apply as per booking forms.

All damages or breakages to any aspect of the buildings and surrounds including the Lady Walker Fountain, furniture or equipment, shall be paid for at full repair or replacement cost. Subsidised Commercial & Local Community Groups and Organisations (50% discount) - Schools, churches, concerts and musical events (for schools) includes community groups holding functions, events, fundraisers, etc.

Fundraising (25% discount) - For-Profit organisations using Council facilities to raise funds for a charity or cause.

- \*\*If a request for In-kind support is submitted for the Hire of Council facilities, the hirer foregoes all discounts and the full rate will apply\*\*
- \*\*The Hire of Caretakers Services does not qualify for any discount\*\*

#### **Service Charges**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC222	Issuing of key to access facilities outside of Council's operating hours	Per key	Υ	\$65	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC223	Issuing of RFID key fob to access facilities outside of Council's operating hours	Per fob	Υ	\$18	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Longreach Civic & Cultural Centre

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC224	Entire Building including public toilet stocking/cleaning etc.	Per day	Υ	\$1,200	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC225	Landsborough Auditorium (includes Stage, Hall, Change Rooms & Foyer)	Per day	Υ	\$800	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC226	Fairmont Room - full size	Per day	Υ	\$300	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC227	Kitchen and Bar- including fixed equipment and cold-room	Per day	Υ	\$350	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC228	Thomson and Redford Rooms combined	Per day	Υ	\$140	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC229	Courtyard	Per day	Υ	\$350	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC230	Additional Cleaning charges  Applicable only if determined by Council's Manager of Facilities	Per booking	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC231	Catering arranged by Civic Centre	Per booking	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Longreach Showgrounds

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC232	Entire Facility (Including oval lighting)	Per day	Υ	\$1,142	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC233	Users of Facility per day/night per week  Applicable scheduled training & games. Events booked separately	Per annum	Υ	\$453	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC234	Individual and Group Fitness Use including lighting, unlimited use Commercial Use	Per annum	Υ	\$850	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC235	Individual and Group Fitness Use including lighting, unlimited use	Per annum	Υ	\$216	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC236	Oval Only - Including Oval Lighting	Per day	Υ	\$400	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC237	Oval Only - No lighting included	Per day	Υ	\$300	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC238	Arts & Craft Pavilion	Per day	Υ	\$126	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC239	Wool Pavilion	Per day	Υ	\$350	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC240	Wavy Roof Shelter 30x15m concrete slab, GPO, lights, toilets, BBQ	Per day	Υ	\$126	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC241	Bar/Coldroom & Kitchen/Canteen includes fridge, freezer, stove, 2 urns, toaster, sink and Barbecue perm or portable excluding gas - gas bottle to be filled after each use	Per day	Υ	\$250	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC242	Working Dog Arena only - include showers and toilets	Per day	Υ	\$115	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC243	Campdraft Arena only - including event stabling, showers and toilets	Per day	Υ	\$115	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC244	Rodeo Arena only - including event stabling, showers and toilets	Per day	Υ	\$115	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC245	Overnight Stable Hire per animal	Per day	Υ	\$10	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC246	Hire of Portable Grandstand	Per delivery	N	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC247	Additional Cleaning Charge  Applicable only if determined by Council's Manager of Facilities	Per hour	Υ	\$78	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC248	Excessive Lighting Fee When showgrounds lights are left on overnight by clubs/committees	Per breach	Υ	\$229	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Ilfracombe Recreation Centre

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC249	Recreation Centre Only (Including Hall, Bar, Canteen, Toilets and Cold-room)	Per day	Υ	\$500	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC250	Oval Only - including lights	Per day	Υ	\$150	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC251	Multi-purpose Court Facility Only - including lights	Per day	Υ	\$150	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC252	Local Community Groups and Organisations - Annual Meeting Fee (this applies to regular meetings only, events are charged as above)  No discount applied	Per year	Υ	\$195	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC253	Individual and group fitness use - including lighting (financial gain)	Per year	Υ	\$750	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC254	Hire of Caretakers Services - setup function, assistance for before, during or after functions (no in-kind support available for this charge)	Per hour	Υ	\$78	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC255	Hire of Caretaker Services - cleaning	Per hour	Υ	\$78	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC256	Call out fee - Any staff/contractor required to attend facility after hours for any reason	Per hour	Y	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Isisford & Yaraka Community Halls

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC257	Entire Building	Per day	Υ	\$400	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC258	Individual and group fitness use - including lighting (financial gain)	Per year	Υ	\$750	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC259	Local Community Groups and Organisations - Annual Meeting Fee (this applies to regular meetings only, events will be charged as above)  No discount applied	Per year	Υ	\$195	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC260	Hire of Caretakers Services - Cleaning, setup function, assistance for before, during or after functions	Per hour	Υ	\$78	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Isisford Racecourse

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation	
FC261	Inclusive of Lights, Cold Room, Tables, Chair and Kitchen	Per day	Υ	\$650	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)	·

#### Kiama Park

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation	
FC262	Inclusive of Lights, Cold Room, Tables, Chair and Kitchen	Per day	Υ	\$650	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)	<u>.</u>

# Camping Fees

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC263	Exhibitors & Itinerant Vendors Camping Fee - including use of showers and toilets  Power unavailable at Ilfracombe Recreation Centre	Per night/per vehicle	Υ	\$54	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC264	Bus Groups, School Groups includes toilets & showers per head	Per night/per person	Υ	\$20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC265	Overnight camping - Unpowered including showers/toilets	Per night/per vehicle	Υ	\$18	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC266	Overnight camping - Powered including showers/toilets  Power unavailable at Ilfracombe Recreation Centre	Per night/per vehicle	Υ	\$35	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC267	Defence Force	Per night/per person	Υ	\$10	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC268	Other Council Areas Camping Fee  Apex Park, Isisford Weir, Oma Waterhole, Yaraka Campgrounds	Per night/per vehicle	Y	\$10	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC269	Other Council Areas Camping Fee  Apex Park, Isisford Weir, Oma Waterhole, Yaraka Campgrounds	Per week/per vehicle	Y	\$40	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# **Tourism**

# Longreach Powerhouse Museum

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC270	Adult admission	Per adult	Υ	\$20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC271	Concessional admission	Per person	Υ	\$15	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC272	Child admission (under 12 years)	Per child	Υ	\$10	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC273	Family admission (maximum 2 adults & 2 children)	Per family	Υ	\$50	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# **Public Swimming Pools**

#### All Public Swimming Pools

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC274	Adults	Per entry	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC275	Pensioners & Student Card Holders	Per entry	Υ	\$4	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC276	Children under 16 years	Per entry	Υ	\$4	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC277	Children under three (3) years	Per entry	Υ	Free	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC278	Family pass	Per entry	Υ	\$15	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC279	Non-swimmers (Spectators)	Per entry	Υ	Free	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC280	Non-swimmers (Showers)	Per entry	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC281	Adults	Per four weeks	Υ	\$60	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC282	Pensioners	Per four weeks	Υ	\$48	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC283	School Senior Students	Per four weeks	Υ	\$48	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC284	Children 3 years to 15 years	Per four weeks	Υ	\$42	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC285	Family pass	Per four weeks	Υ	\$180	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC286	Children under three (3) years	Annual pass	Υ	Free	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC287	Adults	Annual pass	Υ	\$260	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC288	Pensioners	Annual pass	Υ	\$180	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC289	School Senior Students	Annual pass	Υ	\$180	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC290	Children 3 years to 15 years	Annual pass	Υ	\$158	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC291	Children under three (3) years	Annual pass	Υ	Free	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC292	Family pass	Annual pass	Υ	\$720	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC293	School Carnival Set Fee	Full day	Υ	\$277	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC294	Swimming Club, School Carnival (Night)	Per hour	Υ	\$57	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC295	Coaches, Supervisors, Teachers, Officials	Per entry	Υ	Free	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC296	Spectators	Per entry	Υ	Free	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# **Roads**

#### Gates & Grids

Pursuant to Local Law No.1 (Administration) 2011 and Subordinate Local Law No1.16 (Gates & Grids 2011)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC297	Application for approval (New Grids)	Per grid/gate	Υ	\$393	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC298	Contribution towards cost of construction and installation of grid.	Per grid	Υ	\$5,000	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Waste

# Grease Trap or Septic Waste Disposal

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC299	Private Septic Tank Waste	Per litre	Υ	\$0.10	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC300	Commercial & Industrial Septic/ Grease/ Grey Tank Waste	Per litre	Υ	\$0.20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC301	Commercial Domestic Waste	Per cubic metre	Υ	\$45	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Tyre Disposal

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC302	Shredded/Cut-up Tyres	Per cubic metre	Υ	\$26	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC303	Car Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$5	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC304	Motorcycles Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$3	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC305	Light Truck/4WD Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$8	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC306	Forklift/Bobcat Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$17	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC307	Truck Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$17	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC308	Super Single Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$33	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC309	Heavy Plant and Tractor Tyres	Per tyre	Υ	\$47	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Asbestos Disposal

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC310	Asbestos Disposal Fee - Up to 4 cubic metres	Min charge	Υ	\$332	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC311	Asbestos Disposal Fee - Over 4 cubic metres	Per cubic metre	Υ	Per quote	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### Construction & Demolition Waste

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC312	Construction and Demolition Waste where not associated with a Building Application and/or a Planning Application	Per cubic metre	Υ	\$20	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

# Water

# Bulk Water (Purchase Only)

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC313	Treated Water	Per KL	Υ	As per revenue statement	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
FC314	Bore Water	Per KL	Υ	As per revenue statement	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)

#### **Water Connections**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC315	Connection to river water 20mm	Per connection	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(c) P&DA2002 S86 (2)(c)
FC316	Connection to river water larger sizes	Per connection	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(c) P&DA2002 S86 (2)(c)
FC317	Water meter testing (payment in advance required before testing will take place. Will be read once per day over a 7-10 day period No charge if meter found faulty	Per test	Υ	\$250	LGA2009 S97 (2)(c) P&DA2002 S86 (2)(c)

# Filling of Private Pools

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC318	Labour	Per hour	Υ	\$65	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
				As per	
FC319	Water	Per KL	Υ	revenue	LGA2009 S262 (3)(c)
			:	statement	

# Sewer

#### **Sewer Connections**

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC320	Sewerage connection	Per connection	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(c)

#### Services

Fee Code	Fee Description	Unit	GST	Fee	Legislation
FC321	Clearing blockage in house connections	Per blockage	Υ	Cost Recovery	LGA2009 S97 (2)(c)